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               Memo Date:  January 14, 2016 

To:  Town Clerk, Lancaster, MA 01523   

       

From:  Joan Richards, LHC (Lancaster Historical Commission) Associate Member 

 

Re:  To be Post for a Lancaster Historical Commission Meeting, Wednesday, January 20, 2016  

Time and Place: 6:30 p.m.  131 Main Street Office, South Lancaster – located lower level Hometown Plaza 

Building, (driveway down behind dentist office to lower level). 

The Agenda 
1. Approve Minutes of December 14, 2016  

 

2. Review Annual Report – to submit to Town Clerk 

 

3. Prescott Building – update  

4. Center District Village proposal and survey –- Planning Board shelved the proposal 

5. Town Clock – DVD and narrative update  

6. Atherton Bridge & Ponakin Bridges – update   

7. Rowlandson Rock – update 

8. Cemeteries – signage and regulations  

9. Finance Report –  

  

10. Bridecake Plain - rehabilitation plans for 3 historic houses – update re:  R. Davidson, Clinton 

11. Correspondence,  Accessions, and Meeting Announcement 

                

12.  Items to be taken up when time allows: 

A. State owned Milking Barn demolition proposal on MCI (Massachusetts    

      Correctional Institute) Lancaster – update 

           B.  Review Plan for Civic Center Historic District  

           C.  Special Permit – devise a draft for dismantling notification - Joan Richards 

 

    13.  Historic Cemeteries– presently action on hold for: 

                A.  Old Settlers’ Burial Yard - Conditions of Stones 

         B.  Cemetery at the former Lancaster Industrial School for Girls (LISG 

                       C.  National Register Status  

      D.  Hazardous Tree Removal Initiative 

      E.   Headstone of Sally Emerson  

 

 

 

Signed:  Michael S. Sczerzen, Chairman 


